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49. By concealing the battery defect and the i0S modification from California class
members, Apple misrepresented and continues to represent that the Affected iPhones have
particular characteristics, uses and benefits or qualities, and are of a particular standard, quality or
grade, in violation of Civil Code § 1770.

50. By engaging in the conduct alleged herein, above, Apple has also advertised and
continues to advertise goods with the intent not to sell them as advertised, in violation of California
Civil code § 1770(a)(9).

51.  Pursuant to § 1782 of the CLRA, Representative Plaintiff sent written notice to
Apple by certified mail regarding its violations of the CLRA, thereby providing Apple with an
opportunity to correct or otherwise rectify the problems alleged herein within 30 days of receipt
of that notice.

52.  Unless Apple agrees to correct, repair, replace, or otherwise rectify the problems,
Representative Plaintiff will amend this Complaint to seek an order awarding actual and punitive
damages.

53. Representative Plaintiff now seeks an order requiring Apple to, infer alia: (a) cease
violating the CLRA by modifying iOS in a manner that prevents it from slowing the performance
of Affected iPhones, (b) notify California class members that the slow performance of Affected
iPhones is the result of modifications Apple made to iOS, and (¢) provide California class members

with new batteries for Affected iPhones free of charge for the life of the Affected iPhone.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF
BREACH OF STATUTORY EXPRESS WARRANTY"
(Under the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act, 15, U.S.C. § 2301 ef seq.)
(for the California and National Classes)

54.  Representative Plaintiff incorporates in this cause of action every allegation of the
preceding paragraphs, with the same force and effect as though fully set forth herein.
55.  Representative Plaintiff and the remaining class members are “consumers” within

the meaning of the Magnuson-Moss Warranty Act, 15 U.S.C § 2301(3).
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56.  Apple is a “supplier” and “warrantor” within the meaning of 15 U.S.C. §§ 2301(4)-

(5).

57.  The Affected iPhones are “consumer products” within the meaning of 15 U.S.C §
2301(1).

58.  Eachof Apple’s warranties is a “written warranty” within the meaning of 15 U.S.C.
§ 2301(6).

59.  Apple breached its warranty by, inter alia:

a. Failing to honor (either directly or by omission of fact) its extended one-
year limited warranty to repair or replace Affected iPhones defective in
material ot workmanship at no cost to the owner;

b. Selling Affected iPhones with defective designs and/or manufacturing such
that they would shut down unexpectedly during normal use, requiring repair
or replacement within the warranty period;

C. Pushing software updates which failed to repair defective Affected iPhones;
and
d. Refusing to repair or replace Affected iPhones with non-defective parts.

60.  Apple’s breach of warranty deprived Representative Plaintiff and class members of

the benefits of their bargains.

61. The amount in controversy in this action exceeds $50,000.00 (exclusive of interest
and costs).

62.  There are more than 100 members each of the proposed classes/subclasses.

63.  Apple has had a reasonable opportunity to cure its breach of written warranty.

64. As a direct and proximate result of Apple’s breach of express warranty,
Representative Plaintiff and class members sustained damages and other losses in an amount to be
determined at trial. Further, Representative Plaintiff and class members are entitled to and hereby
seek rescission, interest, costs of suit, attorneys’ fees and/or other relief the court deems

appropriate.
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FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
BREACH OF EXPRESS WARRANTY
(for the California and National Classes)

65.  Representative Plaintiff incorporates in this cause of action every allegation of the
preceding paragraphs, with the same force and effect as though fully set forth herein.

66.  Apple warranted that each Affected iPhone was fiee of defects when it sold the
devices to Representative Plaintiff and class members. Under the terms of Apple’s warranty, each
Affected iPhone came with an express warranty that the devices would be free from defects in
materials and workmanship under normal use at all times during the warranty period.

67.  This warranty became part of the basis of the bargain. Accordingly, Apple’s
warranty is an express warranty. |

68.  Apple breached its warranty by, infer alia.

a. Failing to honor (either directly or by omission of fact) its extended one-
year limited warranty to repair or replace Affected iPhones defective in
material or workmanship at no cost to the owner;

b. Selling Affected iPhones with defective designs and/or manufacturing such
that they would shut down unexpectedly during normal use, requiring repair
or replacement within the warranty period;

c. Pushing software updates which failed to repair defective Affected iPhones;
and
d. Refusing to repair or replace Affected iPhones with non-defective parts.

69.  Apple was on notice of the defect(s) vis-a-vis complaints and service requests from
class members, internet message boards and support forums maintained by Apple, and from
published product reviews.

70.  As a direct and proximate result of Apple’s breach of express warranty,
Representative Plaintiff and class members sustained damages and other losses in an amount to be
determined at trial. Further, Representativé Plaintiff and class members are entitled to and hereby

seck rescission, interest, costs of suit, attorneys’ fees and/or other relief the court deems

appropriate.
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FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
BREACH OF CONTRACT
(for the California and National Classes)

71.  Representative Plaintiff incorporates in this cause of action every allegation of the
preceding paragraphs, with the same force and effect as though fully set forth herein.

72.  During the limitations period, Representative Plaintiff and class members entered
into valid contracts, supported by sufficient consideration, pursuant to which Apple was obligated
to, inter alia, “(i) repair the Apple Product using new or previously used parts that are equivalent
to new in performance and reliability, (ii) replace the Apple Product with the same model (or with
your consent a product that has similar functionality) formed from new and/or previously used
parts that are equivalent to new in performance and reliability, or (iii) exchange the Apple Product
for a refund of your purchase price.”"

73.  Representative Plaintiff and class members performed and/or, prior to the
termination thereof, remained ready, willing, and able to perform all material terms of these
agreements.

74.  Despite the foregoing, Apple materially breached its contract(s) with
Representative Plaintiff and class members by throttling iPhone speeds using hidden software,
rather than fixing the defect(s) and returning the Affected iPhones to their previous performance
and reliability levels.

75. As a direct and proximate result of Apple’s breach of express warranty,
Representative Plaintiff and class members sustained damages and other losses in an amount to be
determined at trial. Further, Representative Plaintiff and class members are entitled to and hereby

seek rescission, interest, costs of suit, attorneys’ fees and/or other relief the court deems

appropriate.

4 https://www.apple.com/legal/warranty/products/ios-warranty-document-us.htm|
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SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
BREACH OF COVENANT OF GOOD FAITH AND FAIR DEALING
(for the California and National Classes)

76.  Representative Plaintiff incorporates in this cause of action every allegation of the
preceding paragraphs, with the same force and effect as though fully set forth herein.

77.  Representative Plaintiff and class members entered into valid contracts, supported
by sufficient consideration, as referenced above, pursuant to which Apple was obligated, infer alia,
to “(i) repair the Apple Product using new or previously used parts that are equivalent to new in
performance and reliability, (ii) replace the Apple Product with the same model (or with your
consent a product that has similar functionality) formed from new and/or previously used parts
that are equivalent to new in performance and reliability, or (iii) exchange the Apple Product for a
refund of your purchase price.” '

78.  Representative Plaintiff and class members performed and/or, prior to the
termination thereof, remained ready, willing, and able to perform all material terms of these
agreements.

79.  These agreements contained an implied covenant of good faith and fair dealing,
which obligated Apple to perform the terms and conditions thereof fairly and in good faith, and to
refrain from doing any act that would prevent or impede Representative Plaintiff and/or class |
members from performing any or all of the conditions of the contract(s) they agreed to perform,
or any act that would deprive Representative Plaintiff and/or class members of any of the benefits
of the contract(s).

80.  In breach of said duties, Apple unfairly deprived Representative Plaintiff and class
members of the intended benefits of their contracts with Apple.

81. As a direct and proximate result of Apple’s breach of express warranty,
Representative Plaintiff and class members sustained damages and other losses in an amount to be
determined at trial. Further, Representative Plaintiff and class members are entitled to and hereby

seek rescission, interest, costs of suit, attorneys’ fees and/or other relief the court deems

appropriate.

15" https://www.apple.com/legal/warranty/products/ios-warranty-document-us.html
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SEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
UNFAIR BUSINESS PRACTICES UNDER THE UNFAIR COMPETITION ACT
(California Business & Professions Code §§ 17200-17208)
(for the California Class Only)

82.  Representative Plaintiff incorporates in this cause of action every allegation of the
preceding paragraphs, with the same force and effect as though fully set forth herein.

83.  Representative Plaintiff and California class members bring this cause of action,
seeking equitable and statutory relief to stop the misconduct of Apple, as complained of herein,
and seeking restitution from Apple for the unfair, unlawful and fraudulent business practices
described herein.

84.  The knowing conduct of Apple, as alleged herein, constitutes an unlawful and/or
fraudulent business practice, as set forth in California Business & Professions Code §§17200-
17208 (the “UCL”). Such violations include, but are not necessarily lirﬁited to fraudulent and
deceitful conduct and violations of California Civil Code §§ 1709-1711 and the Consumer Legal
Remedies Act, California Civil Code §§ 1770(a)(5), (a)(7), and (a)(9).

85.  Apple’s violations of the UCL continue to this day.

86.. In engaging in these unlawful business practices, Apple has enjoyed an advantage
over its competition and a resultant disadvantage to the public and California class members.

87.  Apple’s knowing failure to adopt policies in accordance with and/or adhere to these
{laws, all of which are binding upon and burdensome to Apple’s competitors, engenders an unfair
competitive advantage for Apple, thereby constituting an unfair businesé practice, as set forth in
California Business & Professions Code §§17200-17208.

88.  Apple has clearly established a policy of accepting a certain amount of collateral
damage, as represented by the damages to Represen.tative Plaintiff and California class members
herein alleged, as incidental to its business operations, rather than accept the alternative costs of
full compliance with fair, lawful and honest business practices ordinarily borne by responsible
competitors of Apple and as set forth in legislation and the judicial record.

89.  Representative Plaintiff and California class members request that this Court enter
such orders or judgments as may be necessary to enjoin Apple from continuing its unfair, unlawful,

and/or deceptive practices and to restore to Representative Plaintiff and California class members
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any money Apple acquired by unfair competition, including restitution and/or restitutionary
disgorgement, as provided in Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §17200, et seq.; and for such other relief set

forth below.

REQUEST FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, the Representative Plaintiff, on behalf of herself and each member of the
proposed National and California classes, respectfully requést that the Court enter judgment in
their favor and for the following specific relief against Defendants, and each of them, jointly and
separately, as follows:

1. That the Court declare, adjudge, and decree that this action is a proper class action
and certify each of the proposed classes and/or any other appropriate subclasses under F.R.C.P.
Rule 23 (bY1), (b)(2), and/or (b)(3), including appointment of Representative Plaintiff’s counsel
as Class Counsel; |

2. For an award to Representative Plaintiff and members of both classes of
compensatory and special damages in an amount to be proven at trial;

3. That Defendant be found to have made negligent misrepresentations/omissions of
fact to Representative Plaintiff and members of both classes;

4. [For the California class only}: That the Court enjoin Defendants, ofdering them to

cease and desist from unlawful activities in further violation of Calitornia Business and Professions

Code §17200, ef seq.;

S. For equitable relief enjoining Apple from engaging in the wrongful conduct alleged
herein;

6. For interest on the amount of any and all economic losses, at the prevailing legal
rate;

7. For an award of punitive and/or exemplary damages, in an amount sufficient to

deter such conduct in the future;

8. For an award of reasonable attorneys’ fees, pursuant to California Code of Civil

Procedure §1021.5, inter alia;
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9. For costs of suit and any and all other such relief as the Court deems just and proper;

10.  For all other Orders, findings, and determinations identified and sought in this

Complaint.

JURY DEMAND

Representative Plaintiff and members of each of the Plaintiff classes hereby demand trial

by jury on all issues triable of right by jury.

Dated: January 16, 20138

SCOTT COLE & ASSOCIATES, APC

s/ Scott Edward Cole
Scott Edward Cole, Esq.
Attorneys for Representative Plaintiff

and the Plaintiff class(es)
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